



November 14, 2022

Ms. Holly Anderson, Clerk
Vermont Public Utility Commission
112 State Street, Drawer 20
Montpelier, VT 05620

Re: Case 22-2417
2nd REVISED: Electric Efficiency Charge ("EEC") for CY 2023;
Effective 2/1/2023.

Dear Ms. Anderson,

With this letter filing the City of Burlington Electric Department's ("BED") would like to revise its originally proposed flat monthly electric energy efficiency charge ("EEC") for net metered customers without a production meter. The new proposed flat monthly EEC for these customers is \$2.56 and \$2.83 for small commercial (SG3) and residential (R3) customers, respectively. The revised EECs are lower than the originally proposed EECs.

Please note that the accompanying spreadsheet has also been corrected to include a link between the unchanged 2023 EEC charges (see EEC rates report tab) for each customer class and the net metered customers (see NM Flat tab) so that the new flat monthly fee will be calculated automatically in the future.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Thomas Lyle,
Burlington Electric Department
Tel: 802-922-3204